

.....



Gold Searchers of Southern Nevada

HIGHGRADER

www.goldsearchersnv.com

Officers and		Uutings and announceme	ents	
Standing Committees * President-John Anderson * Vice President-Merk Black * Treasurer-Mark Hedges * Secretary-Melinda Woolman * Membership-Eric Smith * Claims-John Anderson * Merchandise-Ken Quick * Website-Mark Hedges * Newsletter- Mark Hedges * Dutings-Leslie Burns		held at the Broken Step claim on February 23- 24, 2019. Lunch will be served at 3:00pm Neva- da time and will consist of brisket. Attendees area asked to bring a dish for 10 people to pass around to compli- ment the main course.sure you attend meeting to buy ets for a Minela ster 1000 metal tor. When 100 f are sold the raft ary: Scott/Debbie St Bryan Brooks Todd/Birgit Pas Peter/Lillialne S guce ' Michelle/Drew V	NEW MEMBERS Janu- ary: Scott/Debbie Swenson Bryan Brooks Todd/Birgit Passineau Peter/Lillialne Spra-	and Troy Rager e next Elias Beltrau ur tick- Edward Elllis Jonald/Mary Lou York Mon- York David/Vickie Templas Mike/Ellen Bradley ets Dustin/Jennifer Gen- will Kyle/Michelle Beck- strom Korey/Victoria Byerly Janu- Robert Hoffman hson Rodriguez eau A- man Image: Construct Strom
Announcements 1		Equipment list		Next Meeting
Minutes	2	Thompson Dry Washer		March 6, 2019
Raffle winners	3	Keene Dry Washer Desert Foxes		6:30 Pm
		Blue Bowl Metal detectors High bankers		McCaw School of Mines
		GPS		57 Lynn St.
				Henderson Nv.

Minutes 02/06/2019

The GSSN met on Wednesday February 6, 2019 at the MaCaw School of Mines in Henderson Nv. The President John Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm and led with the pledge of allegiance. Officers present included the President John Anderson, Vice President Merk Black, Secretary Melinda Woolman, Treasurer Mark Hedges, and the Membership Chairman Eric Smith. John welcomed all 42 signed in with 4 guests. (A quorum was verified). John asked how many attended the last outing. Several hands raised. All said they found gold. The membership again was advised that if any of the attending members bought name tags from Janet they were available at the front podium. John asked for a motion to accept the minutes as published in the January Highgrader. Roger Chavez made such motion and was seconded by Gail Chavez. All were in favor and the motion passed. The Treasurer Mark Hedges provided the treasurers report for January 2019. Bob Mcvain made a motion to accept the treasurers report for January 2019 and was seconded by Doug Parker. All were in favor and the motion passed. Ken Quick will be taking over the duties of Merchandise Chairman. A big thanks goes out to Ken. Part of the club library was placed on a table for members to sort through. The books are being donated to the members. The membership report for January showed 19 new members, 25 renewals for a total active membership of 382 members. A special raffle is underway at GSSN. A Minelab Monster 1000 is being raffled off. 100 tickets will be sold before the Minelab will be raffled. Tickets are \$10.00 each. Tonight's meeting is the first meeting tickets have been sold. A limit of 5 tickets purchased by each member for the first night was enforced to allow members that could not attend this meeting a chance to purchase tickets at the next meeting. Any unsold tickets at the end of the meeting in March will be available for purchase in 5 ticket increments till all are sold. The next outing will take place on February 23-24 at the Broken Step claim in Meadview Az. The dinner held on Saturday at 3:00 pm Nevada time will consist of a brisket. Attending members are asked to bring a dish for 10 people to compliment the brisket. Members attending are asked to RSVP before February 20 so we can plan on the amount of food to prepare. Breakfast on Sunday will be served at 9:00 am Nevada time and will consist of eggs, bacon, and sausage. Cindy from McCaw School of Mines reminded the membership that the school is seeking volunteers to assist the school in presenting classes for young kids at the school. The floor was turned over to George for the raffle table presentation. After a short break the raffle was held. Winners listed below. Kay Scheel made a motion to adjourn which was seconded by Ken Quick. All were in favor and the meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.

John Anderson President February 7, 2019 **************************